From: Malcolm Roberts malcolmr@conscious.com.au &

Subject: Fwd: Taxpayer funding of University of Queensland aiding Greenpeace? \ !

Date: 6 July 2015 2:20 pm
To: Roberts Malcolm malcolmr@conscious.com.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: Malcolm Roberts <malcolmr@conscious.com.au>

Subject: Fwd: Taxpayer funding of University of Queensland aiding Greenpeace?

Date: 29 May 2015 11:17:38 am AEST

To: UQ VC OFFICE <uqvc@ug.edu.au>, Hgj Professor Peter <vc@ug.edu.au>

Cc: Pyne Christopher <C.Pyne.MP@aph.gov.au>, Prentice Jane <jane.prentice.mp@aph.gov.au>,
Abbott Tony <Tony.Abbott. MP@aph.gov.au>, Abbott Tony <Maggie.Smith@aph.gov.au>, Robb
Andrew <Andrew.Robb.MP@aph.gov.au>, Bishop Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Bishop.MP@aph.gov.au>,
Morrison Scott <Scott.Morrison.MP@aph.gov.au>, Truss Warren <W.Truss.MP@aph.gov.au>,
Christensen George <george.christensen.mp@aph.gov.au>, Hawke Alex
<Alex.Hawke.MP@aph.gov.au>, Nikolic Andrew <Andrew.Nikolic. MP@aph.gov.au>, Kelly Craig
<Craig.Kelly.MP@aph.gov.au>, Cobb John <John.Cobb.MP@aph.gov.au>, Simpkins Luke
<Luke.Simpkins.MP@aph.gov.au>, Jensen Dennis <Dennis.Jensen.MP@aph.gov.au>, Wyatt Ken
<ken.wyatt.mp@aph.gov.au>, Day Bob <senator.day@aph.gov.au>, Leyonhjelm David
<senator.leyonhjelm@aph.gov.au>, Bernardi Cory <Senator.Bernardi@aph.gov.au>, Canavan
Matthew <senator.canavan@aph.gov.au>, Abetz Eric <senator.abetz@aph.gov.au>, Brandis
George <senator.brandis@aph.gov.au>, Macdonald lan <senator.ian.macdonald@aph.gov.au>,
Heffernan Bill <senator.heffernan@aph.gov.au>, Scullion Nigel <senator.scullion@aph.gov.au>,
Sinodinos Arthur <senator.sinodinos@aph.gov.au>, Xenophon Nick
<Senator.xenophon@aph.gov.au>, Lambie Jacqui <senator.lambie@aph.gov.au>, Lazarus Glenn
<senator.lazarus@aph.gov.au>

Dear Max and Professor Hgj:
As a courtesy for your information.
Regards,

Malcolm Roberts

041964 2379

Begin forwarded message:

From: Malcolm Roberts <malcolmr@conscious.com.au>

Subject: Taxpayer funding of University of Queensland aiding Greenpeace?

Date: 27 May 2015 6:24:18 pm AEST

To: Pyne Christopher <C.Pyne.MP@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Prentice Jane <jane.prentice.mp@aph.gov.au>, Abbott Tony
<Tony.Abbott.MP@aph.gov.au>, Abbott Tony <Maggie.Smith@aph.gov.au>, Robb Andrew
<Andrew.Robb.MP®@aph.gov.au>, Bishop Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Bishop.MP@aph.gov.au>,
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
<Luke.Simpkins.MP@aph.gov.au>, Jensen Dennis <Dennis.Jensen.MP@aph.gov.au>, Wyatt
Ken <ken.wyatt.mp@aph.gov.au>, Day Bob <senator.day@aph.gov.au>, Leyonhjelm David
<senator.leyonhjelm@aph.gov.au>, Bernardi Cory <Senator.Bernardi@aph.gov.au>, Canavan
Matthew <senator.canavan@aph.gov.au>, Abetz Eric <senator.abetz@aph.gov.au>, Brandis
George <senator.brandis@aph.gov.au>, Macdonald lan <senator.ian.macdonald@aph.gov.au>,
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Hetternan Bill <senator.heffernan@aph.gov.au>, Scullion Nigel <senator.sculllon@aph.gov.au>,
Sinodinos Arthur <senator.sinodinos@aph.gov.au>, Xenophon Nick
<Senator.xenophon@aph.gov.au>, Lambie Jacqui <senator.lambie@aph.gov.au>, Lazarus
Glenn <senator.lazarus@aph.gov.au>

Dear Mr. Pyne:
The attached letter and its enclosure were posted to you this evening.

It seems taxpayer funding of the University of Queensland from which I graduated
is supporting a senior member of university staff who is actively engaged in
supporting Greenpeace implementing its publicly declared strategy of destroying a
prominent Australian and Queensland industry. The staff member has been
reported to have made false claims under oath or affirmation in court with those
claims contradicting empirical scientific evidence. My letter and its enclosure
explain.

I will be pleased to assist you, your staff and any of the MPs copied.

Regards,

Malcolm Roberts

BE (Hons, Queensland), MBA (Chicago)
Fellow AICD & ASQ (USA, Aust), MAIM, MAusIMM, MAME (USA), MIMM (UK)

Conscious Pty. Ltd.
http://www.conscious.com.au
180 Haven Road

Pullenvale QLD 4069

+61 4 1964 2379

+617 3374 3374

Wednesday 27 May 2015

CONSCIOU

Mr. Christopher Pyne -§
Minister for Education and Training

Leader of the House

PO Box 6022

House of Representatives Special ised

Parliament House Management

Canberra ACT 2600 and Leadership
Services

Sent by Australia Post and by email

Dear Mr. Pyne:

Re: University of Queensland abusing taxpayer funds to destroy Australian 180Haven Road

industry and governance? Pullanvala
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Please refer to the enclosed copy of recent correspondence with the University of
Queensland Vice Chancellor, Professor Hej. Key points are in red text. Please note
questions 7, 8,9, 10, 11,12, 13, 14, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 23, 25, 27 and 30.

I am concemned that the University is misappropriating taxpayer funds and actively destroying
Australian sovercignty, governance and industry. A senior member of staff, Professor Ove
Hoegh-Guldberg, has close working relationships with Greenpeace and WWF. His claims, as
reported publicly and made under oath or affirmation in Queensland’s Land Court, are false and
unfounded. They support Greenpeace's public strategy for destroying Australian industry.

I request that your department thoroughly investigate the University's use of taxpayer
funds and thereafter restore scientific integrity and accountability in tertiary education
and protect Australian sovereignty, exports and employment.

Yours sincerely,

Orsginal personally signed

Malcolm Roberts
BE (Hons, Queensland), MBA {Chicago)
Fellow AICD & ASQ (USA, Aust), MAIM, MAusIMM. MAME (USA), MIMM (UK)

Enclosures: Copy of correspondence with UQ Vice Chancellor, April to May 2015

cc. MHR: Jane Preatice, Tony Abbott PM, Andrew Robb, Bronwyn Bishop Speaker,
Scott Morrison, Warren Truss, George Christensen, Alex Hawke, Andrew Nikolic, John
Cobb, Craig Kelly, Clive Palmer, Luke Simpkins, Dennis Jensen, Ken Wyatt

Senators Bob Day, David Leyonhjelm, Cory Bemardi, Matthew Canavan, Eric Abetz,
George Brandis, [an Macdonald, Bill Heffernan, Nigel Scullion, Arthur Sinodinos, Nick
Xenophon, Jacqui Lambie, Glenn Lazarus
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